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Date : 3/31/2015 7:38:33 PM
From: "Dalley, Derrick"
To : "Froude, Ian"
Subject : Re: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:
Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Froude, Ian

Sent: mardi 31 mars 2015 5:17 PM

To: Dalley, Derrick

Subject: Fw: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

€©You ok with this? From your account?

lan Froude

Executive Assistant to Minister Derrick Dalley, Natural Resources, Government of Newfoundland and Labrador
@ianfroude

(709) 730 - 4170

From: Bown, Charles W. <cbown@gov.nl.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 5:04 PM

To: Quinton, Diana; Froude, Ian
Subject: Re: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

lan. I'm ok with the new €language

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Quinton, Diana

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:58 PM

To: Froude, Ian; Bown, Charles W.

Subject: RE: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

FYI, this was discussed with Gilbert and Karen.

From: Quinton, Diana

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Froude, Ian; Bown, Charles W.

Subject: RE: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

How about this?
Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

Didn't Ed Martin say the Astaldi contract was unit rate rather than lump sum? @DalleyDerrick @NalcorEnergy #nlpoli

Potential answer:
With engineering known for 100% of the materials€) quantities, total price of the contract is a lump sum. Astaldi is responsible for work.

From: Quinton, Diana

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:04 PM

To: Froude, Ian; Bown, Charles W.

Subject: RE: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

| find the highlighted section below confusing.

From: Froude, Ian

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 3:58 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.; Quinton, Diana

Subject: RE: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

A shorter version for twitter (in two tweets):

Ed Martin stated that the Astaldi contract is for a defined scope based on unit rates w/ quantities fully defined based on 1/2

2/2 fully completed engr. W/ unit rates and quantities fully defined, this is a lump sum, and Astaldi is resp for completing the work
OK? |l then confirm with Min.

From: Bown, Charles W.

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 3:41 PM

To: Froude, Ian; Quinton, Diana

Subject: FW: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:


https://twitter.com/DalleyDerrick
https://twitter.com/NalcorEnergy
https://twitter.com/hashtag/nlpoli?src=hash
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From: GBennett@nalcorenergy.com [mailto: GBennett@nalcorenergy.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 3:40 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.

Cc: KONeill@nlh.nl.ca
Subject: Re: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

Hi Charles,

A couple of minor changes:

Ed Martin stated that the Astaldi contract is for a defined scope based on unit rates with quantities fully defined based on fully completed engineering.
He explained that with unit rates and quantities fully defined, this is a lump sum contract and the contractor is responsible for completing the work
scope.

Karen,
Pls advise of any concerns asap...

G

Gilbert J. Bennett, P. Eng., FCAE
Vice President
Lower Churchill Management Corporation

709-737-1836 gbennett@nalcorenergy.com
On Mar 31, 2015, at 15:29, Bown, Charles W. <cbown@gov.nl.ca> wrote:

Ed Martin stated that the Astaldi contractis for a defined scope based on a unit rates for a set of fully defined inputs developed
on the basis of 100% engineering. Thisis a lump sum contract and the contractor is responsible for completing the scope of work.

From: Froude, Ian

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 2:36 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.

Subject: FW: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

From: Dalley, Derrick

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 2:36 PM

To: Froude, Ian

Subject: Re: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

Approve with charles.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Froude, Ian

Sent: mardi 31 mars 2015 2:27 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.; Quinton, Diana; Dalley, Derrick
Subject: Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

Q to Minister on Twitter from Tom Baird:

Didn't Ed Martin say the Astaldi contract was unit rate rather than lump sum? @DalleyDerrick @NalcorEnergy #nlpoli

Potential answer (please verify):
The cost of the Astaldi contractis a lump sum. Itis a unit cost contract, but for a fixed amount of work. Since the amount of work is
fixed, costis alump sum.

If I9m responding, should | respond with my twitter account, or Ministers?

lan Froude | Executive Assistant to the Minister | (709) 729 4746 | @ianfroude | m: (709) 730 4170
Minister Derrick Dalley

Department of Natural Resources

Newfoundland and Labrador
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© This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may contain privileged
and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received
this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.€p





